
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  April 11, 2018 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Design Services for Purdy Mesa Flowline – Sullivan Draw Plan Development  

RFP-4511-18-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1.  Q.  What type of Tank is preferred by the City? Welded steel, etc.? 
 
A.  Steel or concrete are the most logical options, but the city will entertain any realistic 

recommendation made by the Consultant. 
 

2. Q.  What firm is conducting the NEPA study? 
 
A.  WestWater Engineering - http://westwaterco.com/ 

 
3. Q.  Is there a recent survey (ROW, utilities, easements etc.) of the entire alignment? 

 
A.  No, gound survey is the only recent survey in the project reach. The City does have 40'-

wide easement along the length of the flowline. 
 

4. See attached Purdy Mesa Flow Line Hydraulic Evaluation. 
 

5. Awarded firm shall submit review sets of 30% and 90%, and a completed bid set.  Engineers 
estimates of probable costs to be included with all submittals, and project specifications to be 
included with the 90% review set and completed bid set. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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���������	
���������������������������������� ����������!����"����

�#���$�%�!��"� �&�'()*+,-./�01+-(232� 45�

6789�:;<�=>?@ABC?@�CD�E?�4FG�=<A�AH�CI?�JABAHACK�DL�MIAC?:;C?>�N>??OP�:IABI�A<�E?QD:�CI?�4RS�=<A�=>?<<T>?�>;CAHU�DL�CI?�VSWAHBI�<C??Q�=A=?X��YL�LQD:�>;C?<�DL�ZD>?�CI;H�4SX4�ZU@�;>?�@?<A>?@�AH�CI?�LTCT>?P�T=<A[AHU�DL�DCI?>�<?UZ?HC<�DL�CI?�6789�ZT<C�E?�BDZ=Q?C?@X���
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